CUYAMA JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT SPECIAL BOARD MEETING Thursday, January 21, 2021, 6:00 P.M. CAFETERIA, CUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 2300 Hwy 166, New Cuyama CA 93254 Join via Zoom at:

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/73464864694?

Meeting ID: 734 6486 4694 Passcode: w3QSUj

I. The special board meeting will be called to order by Board President, Heather Lomax at _____ P.M.

ROLL CALL:

Heather Lomax	Whitney Goller	Marcela Medina
---------------	----------------	----------------

Alfonso Gamino_____ Superintendent

FLAG SALUTE: _____

II. PUBLIC FORUM:

Following recognition by the President, members of the public shall have an opportunity to address the Board of Trustees either before or during the Board's consideration of each item of business to be discussed. In order to efficiently manage the business of the Board, the Board President may limit the amount of time allocated for each individual speaker to 3 minutes and limit the total time allocated on a particular issue to 15 minutes, pursuant to board policy. Items not appearing on the agenda cannot, by law, be the subject of Board action. Such items may be placed on future agendas for full discussion and/or action.

III. ACTION ITEM(S):

a. Discussion Regarding Vacancies (2) on the Board of Trustees and Possible Action to Pursue Provisional Appointments. **Pg. 1-2**

Moved By:	Seconded By:	
Roll Call Vote: Whitney Goller	Heather Lomax	Marcela Medina
X. ADJOURNMENT:		

Moved By:_____

2nd By: _____

Roll Call Vote:		
Whitney Goller	Heather Lomax	Marcela Medina

Materials prepared in connection with an item on the regular session agenda may be reviewed in the Superintendent's office 72 hours in advance of the meeting and will be available for public inspection at the meeting. An individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications, including auxiliary aids and services, in order to participate in the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee. (Government Code 54954.2)

The next regularly scheduled School Board Meeting will be on Thursday, February 11, 2021; 6:00 p.m., Elementary School Board Room

Materials related to an item on this Order of Business distributed to the Board of Education are available for public inspection at the District office and at: https://cuyamaunified.org/board-materials-2020-2021/ using the "Click Here" links next to the date: 01/14/2021. USE OF RELAXED TELECONFERENCE PROCEDURES PER GOVERNOR'S COVID-19 EXECUTIVE ORDER: Notice of Teleconferencing Pursuant to Executive Order N-25-20 and Government Code section 54953: In order to mitigate possible impacts relating to the Coronavirus (COVID-19), the Board will conduct this meeting via teleconference or videoconference, with one or more board members participating from remote locations. Members of the public wishing to observe the meeting or make public comments as authorized under Government Code section 54954.3 may do so at the following location: 4500 Hwy 166, New Cuyama, CA 93254, or via electronic participation by accessing the link provided as the beginning of the agenda. Voting at this meeting shall be by roll call. Cuyama Joint Unified School District

2300 Highway 166, New Cuyama, California 93254 (661) 766-2482 • FAX: (661) 766-2255

January 21, 2020 NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPOINT (2) SCHOOL BOARD TRUSTEES

Note: This language is designed for use in publishing the call for candidates. The Education Code requires publication of notice of the Board's intent to make an appointment, informing the public of the procedure for applying for the office, in a newspaper of general circulation published in the District, or if no newspaper is published in the district, in a newspaper having general circulation in the district. You may also wish to post the notice at school sites and on the District's website.

Due to the resignation of two newly appointed board members, the Board of Trustees of the Cuyama Joint Unified School District intends to appoint qualified individuals to the Board of Trustees, pursuant to Education Code section 5326. Interested persons should contact the District Superintendent at 661-766-2293.

Applicants must be 18 years of age or older, citizens of the State, residents of the District and not disqualified by the Constitution or laws of the State from holding a civil office. Interested persons should provide written notification of interest in writing and furnish their names, addresses and confirm they are 18 years of age or older and not disqualified from holding a civil office.

A written application must be on file at the Cuyama Joint Unified School District office by Thursday, March 4, 2021, at 4:00 p.m. For details contact the District Office at the following number: 661-766-2293 or visit the District website for an application seeking appointment in lieu of election.

Qualified individuals will be interviewed by the Board at a public meeting on March 11, 2021. The Board will take action to appoint at that meeting.

CUYAMA JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

2300 Highway 166, New Cuyama, CA 93254 661-766-2293

APPLICATION FOR CANDIDATE SEEKING APPOINTMENT IN LIEU OF ELECTION (EDUCATION CODE SECTIONS 5326-8)

The Board of Trustees of the Cuyama Joint Unified School District ("District") invites applications to be considered for an appointment in lieu of election due to the resignation of two newly appointed board members of the Cuyama Joint Unified School District. At a public meeting, the Board will discuss the appointment and possibly take action to make an appointment in lieu of election by majority vote. The Board may elect to interview candidates at a public meeting on March 11, 2021.

Please complete all sections of this application and return it to the District Office no later than Thursday, March 4, 2021 at 4:00 p.m.

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE ALL INFORMATION

Last Name	First Name	МІ
Address	City	Zip
Phone Number	Email	

Have you ever been a candidate for the Board of Trustees?			
	Yes	No	If Yes, What Year(s)?

Statement of Why You Wish to be Appointed to the Board of Trustees

The undersigned candidate affirms that he or she is at least 18 years of age or older, a citizen of the State of California, a resident of the District (and, if applicable, the relevant trustee area), a registered voter, and is not disqualified by the Constitution or laws of the State from holding a civil office (including disqualification as a result of conviction of any crime which would disqualify a person from holding a civil office).

Date: _____

Signature of Candidate

Application for Candidate Seeking Appt in Lieu of Election